
   

Mississippi Headwaters Board 
Meeting Agenda 

Cass County Courthouse  
Walker, MN 

June 28, 2019 
 9:00 am 

 
 
 

 

9:00 AM 

 Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

9:05 AM Approve/Amend 

 

 Agenda  

 Consent Agenda – May,’19 Minutes &  Expenses 

 

Planning and Zoning (Actions) 

 

  M6a19- Arnold Variance 

 Cr6a19- Christiansen Variance 

 

Action / Discussion Items: 

 

 Letter to GBAJPB about statute change 

 Biennial conference tentative agenda 

 Aitkin Recreational Sign project 

 Discussion with Brainerd Riverfront Committee 

 Comp Plan powerpoint 

 Executive Director’s Report 

 

 

Misc:  ☼ Legislature Update (if any)    ☼ County Updates  

 

Meeting Adjourned - Thank you 

     

Mtgs:  

July 26, ’19, 9:00 AM – MHB Board Meeting- Walker, MN 

August 3, ’19- 9:00 AM- Canoe Day, Kiwanis Park- Brainerd 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 1 & 2 

 

Draft Minutes 

 

Monthly Expenses 

 



 

Mississippi Headwaters Board 

May 24, 2019 

Cass County Courthouse 

Walker, MN 56484 

 

MEETING 

MINUTES 

 

Members present:  Craig Gaasvig (Beltrami), Ted Van Kempen (Hubbard), Mike Wilson (Morrison), Davin 
Tinquist (Itasca), Steve Barrows (Crow Wing), Scott Bruns (Cass), Anne Marcotte (Aitkin), and Tim Terrill 
(Executive Director). 
 
Others Present: Paula West (MHB contractor, Paul Sandy (Brainerd city engineer), Amy Kowalzek 
 
M/S (Marcotte/Tinquist) to approve of the agenda.  Motion Carried. 
 
M/S (Tinquist/Gaasvig) to approve of the consent agenda.  Motion Carried. 
 
The board took a picture so that it could be added to the website. 
 
Planning & Zoning 
 
M5a19- Larson Variance.  Amy Kowalzek from Morrison County planning and zoning presented the case 
before the board.  Mr. Larson wants to tear down 2 structures and replace with a stormwhelter/garage on the 
non-conforming lot.  Septic and impervious surface standards are met.  M/S (Van Kempen/Barrows) to 
approve of the Larson variance.  Motion Carried. 
 
Action/Discussion Items 

1. ML 20 LSOHC Proposal-  Paula West, MHB contractor for the Miss. Headwaters Habitat Corridor 
Program gave a full report on the proposal that will be applied for to the Lessard Sams Outdoor 
Heritage Council.  Paula explained that all of the ML 16 funding is spent and 85% of the ML 17 & 18 
funding is spent or obligated.  She said the accomplishments to date are the protection of 1,966 acres 
and 14 miles of river shoreland that are protected, with projects in process that will protect an 
additional 1,800 acres and 14+ miles of shoreline.  The board was pleased that the program is 
performing well and helping landowners meet their individual values for their land.  Some discussion 
ensued about PILT and opportunity for the government to own land.  M/S (Gaasvig/Van Kempen) to 
approve submission of the ML 20 proposal to the LSOHC.  Motion Carried. 

 
2. City of Brainerd stormwater analysis request-  Tim explained to the board that this was a funding 

request from the city of Brainerd for $20,000.  Tim provided some back history how Brainerd had 
received funding via the Crow Wing SWCD to implement a stormwater analysis on little buffalo creek, 
and that the analysis was able to bring about grant dollars to implement pollution prevention 
practices.  Paul Sandy provided an explanation about the study and how it helped Brainerd with their 
stormwater on Little Buffalo creek, and would like to implement the analysis city wide.  He explained 
that the Brainerd city council approved of funding this measure in 2020, but asked Paul to seek out 
funding from other sources, and the city would make up the difference in 2020.  Tim said that he used 



that analysis to implement the same study on 11 cities that boarder the Miss. River, and that it would 
place Brainerd at the same level as the other cities to apply for implementation grants. Discussion 
ensued about what the analysis does and Paul gave a brief overview that it would clean the 
stormwater that drains to the Miss. River.  M/S (Barrows/Marcotte) for the MHB to provide $20,000 
to help fund the study in the entire city of Brainerd.  Motion Carried. 
 

3. Comprehensive Plan Review-  Tim gave a brief history of the process that helped develop the draft 
2019 MHB Comprehensive Plan.  Based off comments from the last board meeting, Tim addressed DNR 
and county rules comment from Hubbard county.  Tim explained how counties are able to be more 
stringent in some areas and more relaxed in other areas.  This requires DNR approval and is a 
somewhat lengthy process.  Tim provided more examples.  Tim explained the process moving forward 
for a 30 day comment period and then approval by MHB county boards.  M/S (Tinquist/Gaasvig) to 
approve by resolution the adoption of the 2019 MHB Comprehensive Plan.  Motion Carried.  

    
4. Executive Directors Report 

a. Tim explained how Morrison SWCD will be receiving more help to process ACUB and MHHCP 
easements because they received a U.S. Endowment Healthy Watershed Consortium grant.  
The grant was written by Kaylie Skinner from the Nature Conservancy and everyone will benefit 
from the increased capacity. 

b. Tim explained how he updated the funding questionnaire according to board comments and 
was happy that we were able to use it today. 

c. Tim said he set up a meeting with the Clearwater county land commissioner and County 
Commissioner Dean Newland to provide examples and numbers how the Miss. Headwaters 
Habitat Corridor program has helped other counties.  The county staff listened to the examples 
and provided good feedback to Tim.  Ultimately it was decided that acquisitions should not be 
pursued in Clearwater county at this time because the culture is not favorable to acquisitions. 

d. Tim attended the Brainerd City Council meeting and they voted to approve of Paul Sandy to 
pursue other funding options toward a stormwater retrofit analysis.  In 2020, the city will put 
funding toward the analysis once other funding options are exhausted. 

e. Tim attended the Upper Miss. 1 Watershed 1 Plan meeting in Beltrami county.  He made the 
suggestion that the Miss. River be called out in the plan because it is unique and important in 
the watershed.  

 
5. MN Traditions 2020 campaign-  Tim went over the ppt. that he will be presenting before the AIS 

coordinators on June 5th, 2019.  He explained how the MHB is considered an influencer because it has 
many likes on social media.  He said because of the success of social media over the years, that they 
will continue to do that along with an article writing campaign in which coordinators will get 2 articles 
a month which they can put in the local newspaper, media sources, and to their local MN 
Representative and Senator.  Tim feels that this campaign will help meet the coordinators needs and 
add value to what they do.   

 
 
Legislative & County Updates- Comm. Mike Wilson discussed with the board about allowing ESD’s to send us 
the zoning variance and allow them to participate remotely.  The board thought that Variances that are 
straightforward should be done remotely, and other variances that require more discussion should have 
county personnel attend.  The Director should use his discretion on which Variances require county personnel 
to attend in person.  Comm. Tinquist added that technology allows us to do things that otherwise would be 
impossible 30 years ago.  By consensus, the board thought this would be a good idea.  Comm. Wilson 



discussed that Morrison is looking at county zoning with different township options because of the diversity of 
issues across the county. 
 
M/S (Barrows/Marcotte) to adjourn.  Motion carried. 
 
 

 
 
___________________________________    ______________________________     
Chairman Mike Wilson      Executive Director Tim Terrill   
     



Total

Miscell. other revenue

Total $33,847.67

$14,262.38

$33,847.67

County Support

$7,607.84

Expenses: Explanation

Professional Services

Revenues: Amount Explanation

Amount

$550.00

$661.20

$186.64

$5,192.31

$64.39

MHB Mileage

LSOHC grant

reimbursed by Gov. grant

non competitive quarterly reimbursement

competitive monthly reimbursement

competitive quarterly reimbursement $1,784.79 went to MHB.

non competitive annual reimbursement

competitive reimbursed for Cass AIS support, and Initiative 

Foundation

April Budget Summary

Salaries/Benefits

MHB board Per Diem

Hotel/Meals/travel exp.

Office supplies/operations

 everything in this line item is reimbursed by the grants below except 

$525 

reimbursed by Gov. grant

reimbursed by Gov. grant

reimbursed by Gov. grant

reimbursed by Gov. grant

reimbursed by Gov. grantEmployee Mileage

Governor’s DNR grant

MPCA water testing



 
 
 

06/11/2019 09:08    |Crow Wing County |P      1
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2019 05 TO 2019 05 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
74      10001      Cash & Pooled Investments     

SOY BALANCE                              328,985.03                  
 

PER 01                  -1,932.67         327,052.36
PER 02                  34,775.58         361,827.94
PER 03                  -3,813.66         358,014.28
PER 04                 -43,929.80         314,084.48

 19/05    451 05/07/19 APP A0507                                                -771.00        313,313.48
A050719                                                     

                                                                      
 19/05    452 05/07/19 APP C0507                                                -631.87        312,681.61

C050719                                                     
                                                                      

 19/05    660 05/10/19 PRJ                                                    -3,814.73        308,866.88
                                                            

                                                                      
 19/05    914 05/13/19 GNI 934108 Lisak     32340                               1,500.00        310,366.88

iNovah    SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      
                                                                      

 19/05    989 05/14/19 APP A0514                                              -3,287.31        307,079.57
A051419                                                     

                                                                      
 19/05   1496 05/21/19 APP C0521                                                  -4.15        307,075.42

C052119                                                     
                                                                      

 19/05   1715 05/24/19 PRJ                                                    -3,848.11        303,227.31
                                                            

                                                                      
 19/05   2098 05/28/19 APP A0528                                                -609.00        302,618.31

A052819                                                     
                                                                      

 19/05   2286 05/30/19 GNI APRIL                                                -190.03        302,428.28
WF PCARD  SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      

                                                                      
 19/05   2494 05/09/19 GNI                                                    33,847.67        336,275.95

ST OF MN  SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      
                                                                      

 19/05   2587 05/31/19 GEN                                                      -525.00        335,750.95
RECURRING DUE TO / DUE FROM                                 

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         70,123.25 CREDITS:         -63,357.33 NET:           6,765.92
 
 
74      20050      Vouchers Payable              

SOY BALANCE                                 -305.25                  
 

PER 01                     305.25                .00
PER 02                    -547.34            -547.34
PER 03                     547.34                .00

 19/05    253 05/02/19 API B 3588                                                -631.87           -631.87
W C050719                                                   

                                                                      
 19/05    450 05/07/19 API B 3597                                                -771.00         -1,402.87



 
 
 

06/11/2019 09:08    |Crow Wing County |P      2
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2019 05 TO 2019 05 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

W A050719                                                   
                                                                      

 19/05    451 05/07/19 APP A0507                                                 771.00           -631.87
A050719   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     

                                                                      
 19/05    452 05/07/19 APP C0507                                                 631.87               .00

C050719   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     
                                                                      

 19/05    982 05/14/19 API B 3613                                              -3,287.31         -3,287.31
W A051419                                                   

                                                                      
 19/05    989 05/14/19 APP A0514                                               3,287.31               .00

A051419   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     
                                                                      

 19/05   1167 05/15/19 API B 3621                                                  -4.15             -4.15
W C052119                                                   

                                                                      
 19/05   1496 05/21/19 APP C0521                                                   4.15               .00

C052119   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     
                                                                      

 19/05   2096 05/28/19 API B 3653                                                -609.00           -609.00
W A052819                                                   

                                                                      
 19/05   2098 05/28/19 APP A0528                                                 609.00               .00

A052819   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     
                                                                      

 19/05   2280 05/30/19 API B 3664                                                -581.18           -581.18
W C060419                                                   

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          6,461.17 CREDITS:          -6,737.10 NET:            -275.93
 
 
74      38400      Expenditures                  

SOY BALANCE                                     .00                  
 

PER 01                  21,612.53          21,612.53
PER 02                   9,986.30          31,598.83
PER 03                  13,319.31          44,918.14
PER 04                  76,535.09         121,453.23

 19/05    253 05/02/19 API B 3588                                                 631.87        122,085.10
W C050719                                                   

                                                                      
 19/05    450 05/07/19 API B 3597                                                 771.00        122,856.10

W A050719                                                   
                                                                      

 19/05    660 05/10/19 PRJ PR0510 1190510   1190510                             3,814.73        126,670.83
PAY051019 WARRANT=190510  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 19/05    982 05/14/19 API B 3613                                               3,287.31        129,958.14

W A051419                                                   
                                                                      

 19/05   1167 05/15/19 API B 3621                                                   4.15        129,962.29
W C052119                                                   



 
 
 

06/11/2019 09:08    |Crow Wing County |P      3
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2019 05 TO 2019 05 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                                                      
 19/05   1715 05/24/19 PRJ PR0524 1190524   1190524                             3,848.11        133,810.40

PAY052419 WARRANT=190524  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 19/05   2096 05/28/19 API B 3653                                                 609.00        134,419.40
W A052819                                                   

                                                                      
 19/05   2280 05/30/19 API B 3664                                                 581.18        135,000.58

W C060419                                                   
                                                                      

 19/05   2286 05/30/19 GNI APRIL                                                 190.03        135,190.61
WF PCARD                                                    

                                                                      
 19/05   2587 05/31/19 GEN                                                       525.00        135,715.61

RECURRING                                                   
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:        135,715.61 CREDITS:                .00 NET:         135,715.61

 
 
74      38500      Revenues                      

SOY BALANCE                                     .00                  
 

PER 01                 -19,985.11         -19,985.11
PER 02                 -44,214.54         -64,199.65
PER 03                 -10,052.99         -74,252.64
PER 04                 -32,605.29        -106,857.93

 19/05    914 05/13/19 GNI 934108 Lisak     32340                              -1,500.00       -108,357.93
iNovah                                                      

                                                                      
 19/05   2494 05/09/19 GNI                                                   -33,847.67       -142,205.60

ST OF MN                                                    
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00 CREDITS:        -142,205.60 NET:        -142,205.60

 
 
74830   52990      Local Grant                   

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                 -10,500.00         -10,500.00
 19/05    914 05/13/19 GNI 934104 Lisak     32340                              -1,500.00        -12,000.00

iNovah    BELTRAMI COUNTY SUPPORT                           
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00 CREDITS:         -12,000.00 NET:         -12,000.00

 
 
74830   53290      Natural Resources             

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                  -9,125.86          -9,125.86
PER 02                 -34,688.88         -43,814.74
PER 04                  -8,137.29         -51,952.03



 
 
 

06/11/2019 09:08    |Crow Wing County |P      4
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2019 05 TO 2019 05 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 19/05   2494 05/09/19 GNI                                                   -33,847.67        -85,799.70

ST OF MN  DNR3Q-19                                          
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00 CREDITS:         -85,799.70 NET:         -85,799.70

 
 
74830   61000      Salaries & Wages - Regular    

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                   5,136.04           5,136.04
PER 02                   5,205.92          10,341.96
PER 03                   7,808.88          18,150.84
PER 04                   5,205.91          23,356.75

 19/05    660 05/10/19 PRJ PR0510 1190510   1190510                             2,602.96         25,959.71
PAY051019 WARRANT=190510  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 19/05   1715 05/24/19 PRJ PR0524 1190524   1190524                             2,602.96         28,562.67

PAY052419 WARRANT=190524  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         28,562.67 CREDITS:                .00 NET:          28,562.67

 
 
74830   61200      Active Insurance              

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                   1,647.16           1,647.16
PER 02                   1,647.16           3,294.32
PER 03                   1,650.16           4,944.48
PER 04                   1,648.16           6,592.64

 19/05    660 05/10/19 PRJ PR0510 1190510   1190510                               834.89          7,427.53
PAY051019 WARRANT=190510  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 19/05   1715 05/24/19 PRJ PR0524 1190524   1190524                               813.27          8,240.80

PAY052419 WARRANT=190524  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          8,240.80 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           8,240.80

 
 
74830   61300      Employee Pension & FICA       

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                     743.17             743.17
PER 02                     753.77           1,496.94
PER 03                   1,148.10           2,645.04
PER 04                     753.76           3,398.80

 19/05    660 05/10/19 PRJ PR0510 1190510   1190510                               376.88          3,775.68
PAY051019 WARRANT=190510  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 19/05   1715 05/24/19 PRJ PR0524 1190524   1190524                               376.88          4,152.56

PAY052419 WARRANT=190524  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      



 
 
 

06/11/2019 09:08    |Crow Wing County |P      5
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2019 05 TO 2019 05 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          4,152.56 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           4,152.56

 
 
74830   62100      Telephone                     

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                      58.56              58.56
PER 02                      61.77             120.33
PER 03                      57.88             178.21
PER 04                      55.00             233.21

 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 006205           99365               18593                1.75            234.96
W C050719 APRIL CTC & 3/19 - 3/19 LD CAL CONSOLIDATED TELECOM

                                                                      
 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 006205           99365               18593                 .10            235.06

W C050719 APRIL CTC & 3/19 - 3/19 LD CAL CONSOLIDATED TELECOM
                                                                      

 19/05   1167 05/15/19 API 006205           100521              18746                1.86            236.92
W C052119 MAY CTC & 4/19 - 4/19 LD CALLS CONSOLIDATED TELECOM

                                                                      
 19/05   1167 05/15/19 API 006205           100521              18746                2.29            239.21

W C052119 MAY CTC & 4/19 - 4/19 LD CALLS CONSOLIDATED TELECOM
                                                                      

 19/05   1715 05/24/19 PRJ PR0524 1190524   1190524                                55.00            294.21
PAY052419 WARRANT=190524  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            294.21 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             294.21
 
 
74830   62680      Non-Employee Per Diems        

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 02                     500.00             500.00
PER 03                      50.00             550.00
PER 04                     250.00             800.00

 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 100532           99386             1915434               50.00            850.00
W C050719 MHB PER DIEM FOR MIKE WILSON  MORRISON COUNTY AUDI

                                                                      
 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 003257           99387               18603               50.00            900.00

W C050719 MHB MEETING AND MILEAGE       GAASVIG, CRAIG      
                                                                      

 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 001099           99388               18617               50.00            950.00
W C050719 MHB MEETING AND MILEAGE       MARCOTTE, ANNE      

                                                                      
 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 002809           99389               18647               50.00          1,000.00

W C050719 MHB MEETING AND MILEAGE       TINQUIST, DAVIN C   
                                                                      

 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 002534           99390               18624               50.00          1,050.00
W C050719 MHB MEETING                   NEWLAND, DEAN       

                                                                      
 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 003356           99391               18608               50.00          1,100.00

W C050719 MHB MEETING AND MILEAGE FOR TE HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS
                                                                      



 
 
 

06/11/2019 09:08    |Crow Wing County |P      6
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2019 05 TO 2019 05 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 19/05   2280 05/30/19 API 100532           101248            1915993               50.00          1,150.00

W C060419 MIKE WILSON MHB PER DIEM 05.24 MORRISON COUNTY AUDI
                                                                      

 19/05   2280 05/30/19 API 003356           101250              18919               50.00          1,200.00
W C060419 MHB PER DIEM AND MILEAGE FOR T HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS

                                                                      
 19/05   2280 05/30/19 API 001099           101251              18925               50.00          1,250.00

W C060419 MHB PER DIEM AND MILEAGE      MARCOTTE, ANNE      
                                                                      

 19/05   2280 05/30/19 API 002809           101252              18939               50.00          1,300.00
W C060419 MHB PER DIEM AND MILEAGE      TINQUIST, DAVIN C   

                                                                      
 19/05   2280 05/30/19 API 007092           101253              18896               50.00          1,350.00

W C060419 MHB PER DIEM AND MILEAGE FOR C BELTRAMI COUNTY AUDI
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,350.00 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           1,350.00

 
 
74830   62720      Non-Employee Mileage          

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 02                     635.48             635.48
PER 03                      40.60             676.08
PER 04                     249.40             925.48

 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 101580           99385               18649              104.40          1,029.88
W C050719 MHB MILEAGE                   WILSON, MICHAEL     

                                                                      
 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 003257           99387               18603               59.16          1,089.04

W C050719 MHB MEETING AND MILEAGE       GAASVIG, CRAIG      
                                                                      

 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 001099           99388               18617               64.38          1,153.42
W C050719 MHB MEETING AND MILEAGE       MARCOTTE, ANNE      

                                                                      
 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 002809           99389               18647               69.60          1,223.02

W C050719 MHB MEETING AND MILEAGE       TINQUIST, DAVIN C   
                                                                      

 19/05    253 05/02/19 API 003356           99391               18608               32.48          1,255.50
W C050719 MHB MEETING AND MILEAGE FOR TE HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS

                                                                      
 19/05   2280 05/30/19 API 101580           101249              18944              104.40          1,359.90

W C060419 MHB MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT     WILSON, MICHAEL     
                                                                      

 19/05   2280 05/30/19 API 003356           101250              18919               33.64          1,393.54
W C060419 MHB PER DIEM AND MILEAGE FOR T HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS

                                                                      
 19/05   2280 05/30/19 API 001099           101251              18925               64.38          1,457.92

W C060419 MHB PER DIEM AND MILEAGE      MARCOTTE, ANNE      
                                                                      

 19/05   2280 05/30/19 API 002809           101252              18939               69.60          1,527.52
W C060419 MHB PER DIEM AND MILEAGE      TINQUIST, DAVIN C   

                                                                      
 19/05   2280 05/30/19 API 007092           101253              18896               59.16          1,586.68

W C060419 MHB PER DIEM AND MILEAGE FOR C BELTRAMI COUNTY AUDI



 
 
 

06/11/2019 09:08    |Crow Wing County |P      7
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2019 05 TO 2019 05 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,586.68 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           1,586.68
 
 
74830   62990      Prof. & Tech. Fee - Other     

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                   8,300.66           8,300.66
PER 02                     882.50           9,183.16
PER 03                   2,113.49          11,296.65
PER 04                  67,907.34          79,203.99

 19/05    450 05/07/19 API 101308           99528               18667               25.00         79,228.99
W A050719 WSN # 33 PAYING RETAINAGE WE S WIDSETH SMITH NOLTIN

                                                                      
 19/05    450 05/07/19 API 101308           99529               18667               49.00         79,277.99

W A050719 WSN # 34 PAYING RETAINAGE WE S WIDSETH SMITH NOLTIN
                                                                      

 19/05    450 05/07/19 API 002876           99540               18661               97.00         79,374.99
W A050719 PACE INVOICE #35              PACE ANALYTICAL SERV

                                                                      
 19/05    450 05/07/19 API 002876           99541               18661               97.00         79,471.99

W A050719 PACE INVOICE #35              PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
                                                                      

 19/05    450 05/07/19 API 002876           99542               18661              251.50         79,723.49
W A050719 PACE INVOICE #35              PACE ANALYTICAL SERV

                                                                      
 19/05    450 05/07/19 API 002876           99543               18661              251.50         79,974.99

W A050719 PACE INVOICE #35              PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
                                                                      

 19/05    982 05/14/19 API 101308           100070              18735            3,287.31         83,262.30
W A051419 WSN INVOICE #35               WIDSETH SMITH NOLTIN

                                                                      
 19/05   2096 05/28/19 API 002876           100967              18892              251.50         83,513.80

W A052819 PACE LABS #36                 PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
                                                                      

 19/05   2096 05/28/19 API 002876           100968              18892              106.00         83,619.80
W A052819 PACE LABS #36                 PACE ANALYTICAL SERV

                                                                      
 19/05   2096 05/28/19 API 002876           100969              18892              251.50         83,871.30

W A052819 PACE LABS # 36                PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
                                                                      

 19/05   2587 05/31/19 GEN                                                       525.00         84,396.30
RECURRING FINANCIAL SERVICE                                 

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         84,396.30 CREDITS:                .00 NET:          84,396.30
 
 
74830   63320      Employee Mileage              

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                     342.32             342.32
PER 02                     290.23             632.55



 
 
 

06/11/2019 09:08    |Crow Wing County |P      8
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2019 05 TO 2019 05 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PER 03                     381.29           1,013.84
PER 04                     426.30           1,440.14

 19/05   2286 05/30/19 GNI APRIL                                                  26.68          1,466.82
WF PCARD  1434 - mlge EQIP local work gr                     

TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       
 19/05   2286 05/30/19 GNI APRIL                                                  34.80          1,501.62

WF PCARD  1434 - mlge Little Falls for M                     
TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       

 19/05   2286 05/30/19 GNI APRIL                                                  28.65          1,530.27
WF PCARD  1434 - mlge Camp Ripley coord                     

TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       
 19/05   2286 05/30/19 GNI APRIL                                                  35.03          1,565.30

WF PCARD  1434 - Aitkin AIS review                          
TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       

 19/05   2286 05/30/19 GNI APRIL                                                  61.48          1,626.78
WF PCARD  1434 - MHB monthly mtg                            

TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,626.78 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           1,626.78
 
 
74830   64090      Office Supplies               

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                       5.51               5.51
PER 03                      45.85              51.36
PER 04                       5.16              56.52

 19/05   2286 05/30/19 GNI APRIL                                                   3.39             59.91
WF PCARD  board snack                                       

TIM TERRILL-SUPER ONE FOODS #45                                       
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:             59.91 CREDITS:                .00 NET:              59.91
 

_________________ __________________ __________________
    GRAND TOTAL --- DEBITS:        342,569.94 CREDITS:        -310,099.73 NET:          32,470.21

 
       85 Records printed
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Korie Bedard **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

Planning and Zoning 

 
Morrison Arnold Variance 

Crow Wing Christiansen Variance 



 

 

 

 

Board of Adjustment Findings 

(PID 30.0068.000) 

 

 

Applicant:  Thomas and Patricia Arnold 

 

Variance Request:    Expand a nonconforming structure 

 

Date of Hearing: June 4, 2019 

 

The property is in Section 1 of Swan River Township, on the Mississippi River. The parcel is a non-

conforming single lot. 

 

According to the Assessor’s records, a 1,412 square foot dwelling, built in 1968, exists on the property, 

along with a detached garage. Mississippi Headwaters Board standards went into effect in 1981. 

 

The dwelling is 140 feet from the river. The required setback from the river is 150 feet. The shore 

impact zone is the first 100 feet from the river.  

 

The applicant purchased the property in 2016. 

 

The property owner is proposing a 3.6’ x 27.5’ (100.8 square feet) addition onto the road side of the 

dwelling for expansion of the kitchen.  The addition would be underneath the existing eave, with the 

outer wall 16 inches from the eave.  The addition would start approximately 174 feet from the river. 

 

The impervious surface calculation, including the addition, is 16.6%; 25% impervious surface is 

allowed. 

 

At the DRT meeting, staff discussed the following with the applicant: 

1. Process of BOA, then certification by the MHB 

2. Current Certificate of Compliance on file for the septic system 

3. Double lot parcel, still non-conforming 

4. Impervious surface not an issue 

5. Criteria for granting a variance – ability of BOA to put on conditions 

 

Applicable Comprehensive Land Use Plan Goals:  

 

Natural Resources and Open Spaces 

Goal C2: Preserve natural resources identified as critical and sensitive including wildlife habitats, 

wetlands, forest lands, etc., within Morrison County. 

 

Shoreland Development 

 

Goal D1:  Work to ensure that development occurring within the County’s watersheds is done in a 

thoughtful and deliberate manner so as to balance environmental, social and economic goals to the 

greatest extent possible. 

 

Applicable Morrison County Comprehensive Water Plan Goals and Objectives: 

 

Surface Water Goal: To protect, enhance and maintain the quality of all surface waters in Morrison 

County (lakes, rivers, streams and wetlands) 



 

 

 

Objective B: Ensure that land use decisions for shoreland development take environmental impacts and 

climate change into consideration 

 

Land Use and Development Goal: To ensure that land use decisions are compatible with natural 

resource protection 

Objective B: Ensure that land use decisions for shoreland development and plat development take 

environmental impacts into consideration 

Objective D: Reduce the loss of natural habitat and enhance natural habitat communities when possible 

 

Three members of the Board of Adjustment viewed the property on May 31, 2019. 

 

A plat map, aerial photographs and site photographs were presented to the board.  

 

89 notices were mailed; two telephone calls in support of the request was received prior to the hearing 

and one individual spoke in favor of the request at the public hearing. 

 

Five members of the Board of Adjustment were present at the hearing. 

 

The Board of Adjustment discussed the following at the public hearing: 

• Applicant recently purchased the lot to the north; this lot is not factored into the impervious 

surface calculation.  If it had been, the impervious surface would be even lower than what was 

submitted within the application 

• Shoreline improvement work that is underway – the applicant would like to keep the shoreline 

natural looking and protect the river from lot runoff 

 

The following factors for consideration of a practical difficulty were: 

1. Is the request in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Morrison 

County Land Use Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan.  

2. Is the applicant proposing to use the property in a reasonable manner not 

permitted by the Land Use Ordinance.  

3. Will the issuance of the variance maintain the essential character of the locality.  

4. Is the alleged practical difficulty due to circumstances unique to the property.  

5. Is the need for the variance created by actions other than the landowner or prior 

landowners.  

6. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than just economic 

considerations.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Conclusions 

 

1. The Morrison County Board of Adjustment found the request is in harmony with the intent of 

the Comprehensive Plan and Land Use Ordinance.  The applicant is improving the property 

without changing much. This is a very minimal addition. The deck area will be enclosed and 

protected from the elements, but no additional impervious surface will be added and no 

change in the footprint of the home will result. This request is not in conflict with the intent 

of the Comprehensive Plan or the Land Use Ordinance. (5) yes (0) no 

 

2. The Board of Adjustment found the applicant is proposing to use the property in a reasonable 

manner not permitted by the Land Use Ordinance.  The applicant is expanding livable space 

within and under the existing roof. Two positive responses were received prior to the public 

hearing.  (5) yes (0) no 

 

3. The Board of Adjustment found the issuance of the variance will maintain the essential 

character of the locality.  The structure is not changing much; the addition more than likely 

won’t be noticed. This project enhances and updates the property.   (5) yes (0) no 

 

4. The Board of Adjustment found the alleged practical difficulty is due to circumstances 

unique to the property.  The existing structure is 140 feet from the river. The road prevents 

the home from being moved farther back on the property. The structure was built prior to 

Mississippi Headwaters Board standards were in place and the addition itself meets setback 

from the river. (5) yes (0) no 

 

5. The Board of Adjustment found the need for the variance is created by actions other than the 

landowner or prior landowners. The dwelling has been on the property since 1968, and the 

Mississippi Headwaters Board requirements went into effect in 1981. The dwelling is in good 

condition and the project is a long-term improvement. The addition does not change the 

dwelling very much.  (5) yes (0) no  

 

6. The Board of Adjustment found the alleged practical difficulty does involve more than just 

economic considerations. The year the dwelling was built and the fact that the lot is between 

the river and a road are the primary factors for this request.   (5) yes (0) no 

 

Based on the findings and the criteria as stated in Minnesota Statutes 394.27, a motion was made by 

Dave Stish, and seconded by Mary Lange to grant the variance request to construct a 3.6’ x 27.5’ (100.8 

square feet) addition onto the road side of the dwelling. 

 

 

 

 

________________________________  ___________________________ 

Chair       Date 

Morrison County Board of Adjustment 









































ACR 3/19/2019 
 

Luke and Lucy Christiansen Property Permit History 
 

Parcel 811020010060009 0.85 Acres 

 

• The property is classified as Shoreland District, Mississippi River 
• September 1989 – (original permit missing, see variance file) Permit with Variance approval to 

construct a 40x60 dwelling including a screen porch, garage and a septic system 

• December 1989 – Variance for lot area, lot width and OHW to construct a dwelling with deck and 
garage:  refer to December 13, 1989 Action included with packet. 

 

 

  



ACR 3/19/2019 
 

 

  



ACR 3/19/2019 
 

 

  



ACR 3/19/2019 
 

 



ACR 3/19/2019 
 



ACR 3/19/2019 
 

 

 

 



ACR 3/19/2019 
 

 



ACR 3/19/2019 
 



ACR 3/19/2019 
 



ACR 3/19/2019 
 



ACR 3/19/2019 
 



ACR 3/19/2019 
 



ACR 3/19/2019 
 

 

  



ACR 3/19/2019 
 

 

  



ACR 3/19/2019 
 

 

  



ACR 3/19/2019 
 

 



 
 

 

Crow Wing County – Board of Adjustment 

Summary of Record 

 
 
Luke and Lucy Christiansen, Part of lot 6, Block 1, Bizanz View in section 7 of Oak Lawn 
Township, Crow Wing County, Minnesota 

Request is a After the fact Variance for: 
1. Intensive vegetation removal of 25%, where 15 % is allowed per Mississippi Headwaters 

Board. 
2. Dirt moving within the Bluff Impact Zone. 

 
To Allow: 
 

 Placement of driveway, a dwelling and patio site 
 
Variance for: 
 

1. Future vegetation removal of an additional 1% totaling 26% where 15% is allowed 
 
To Allow: 
 

 An 8-foot-wide path to the Mississippi river  

 Construction of a driveway, dwelling site and patio 
 
Conditional Use Permit for: 
 

1. To move 230 total cubic yards of dirt within the Bluff impact zone and the shoreland impact zone 
as shown on the Certificate of Survey received on 5-28-2019. 
 

Chronology of events: 

 3-25-2019 – Development Review Team Meeting 

 4-4-2019, 4-19-2019 & 5-27-2019 – Application submitted  

 6-6-2019 & 6-18-2019 – Notices sent out  

 5-30-2019 – Published in local newspaper 

 6-7-2019 – Board of Adjustment on-site 

 6-21-2019 – Board of Adjustment Meeting – Decision made to approve the variance request for  
 

After the fact variance(s) for:  

1. Intensive vegetation removal of 25%, where 15% is allowed per Mississippi Headwaters Board.  

2. Dirt moving within the Bluff Impact Zone.   

To Allow:  

 Placement of a driveway, a dwelling and patio site.  

Variance for:  

1. Future vegetation removal of an additional 1% totaling 26% where 15% is allowed   

To Allow:  

 *An 8-foot-wide path to the Mississippi River  



 

 

 Construction of a driveway, dwelling site, and patio  

Conditional use permit:  

1. To move 230 total Cubic yards of dirt within the bluff impact zone and the shoreland Impact zone as 
shown on the Certificate of Survey received on 5-28-19.  

To construct:  

 A driveway, dwelling site, and patio as shown on Certificate of survey received on 5-28-19. 

Packet Information: 

 Notice of Hearing 

 Staff Report 

 Variance application 

 Certificate of Survey 

 Aerial photos  

 Aerial with contour photos  

 FEMA  

 Pictures of property 

 Authorized agent form 

 Signed 60 day waiver form  

 Septic Design 

 General parcel information 
 
 

Correspondence: 

CROW WING COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

            After-The-Fact Variance Application 

   FINDINGS OF FACT 

SUPPORTING / DENYING AN AFTER-THE-FACT VARIANCE REQUEST 

A Variance may be granted by the Board of Adjustment when it is found that strict enforcement of the 

Land Use Ordinance will result in a “practical difficulty” according to Minnesota Statute 394.27 

Subdivision 7.  The Board of Adjustment should weigh each of the following questions to determine if the 

applicant has established that there are “practical difficulties” in complying with regulations and standards 

set forth in the Land Use Ordinance. 

1.   Is the Variance request in harmony with the purposes and intent of the Ordinance? 

     Yes X  No 
     Why? 
The ordinance allows for the expansion of non-conforming structures through the variance process 
outlined in article 8 of the county land ordinance. 
The County ordinance allows property owners to develop and improve their property 
The impervious coverage is only going from 4.9 to 5.7 
     
2.   Is the Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan? 

     Yes X   No 
     Why?  
 
Encourages residential development that provides housing options for different socioenomic groups 
 



 
 

 

 
3.   Is the property owner proposing to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by   
      the Land Use Ordinance? 

      Yes X   No   
      Why?  
Existing lot of record and Using the existing variance and building in conformance to 1989 variance.  
 
4.   Is the need for a Variance due to circumstances unique to the property and not created by the  
      property owner? 

     Yes X    No  
     Why?  
The property is located on a bluff with a higher elevation. Based on 1989 variance it was approved before 
any bluff regulations. 
5.   Will the issuance of a Variance maintain the essential character of the locality? 

      Yes X     No  
      Why?  
There are similar structures and land use patterns and use of property in the vicinity of this particular 
property 
6.   Does the need for a Variance involve more than economic considerations? 

      Yes X    No   
      Why? 
There will be a required stormwater management plan that will protect water quality and keep the run off 
the Township road. There’s a minimal increase of impervious coverage. 
 
 
Decision:  Motion by Best; supported by Yliniemi to approve the After the Fact Variance 
application for: 
 
After the fact variance(s) for:  

1. Intensive vegetation removal of 25%, where 15% is allowed per Mississippi Headwaters Board.  

2. Dirt moving within the Bluff Impact Zone.   

To Allow:  

* Placement of a driveway, a dwelling and patio site.  

 

6-21-2019 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

SUPPORTING / DENYING A VARIANCE REQUEST 

A Variance may be granted by the Board of Adjustment when it is found that strict enforcement of the 

Land Use Ordinance will result in a “practical difficulty” according to Minnesota Statute 394.27 

Subdivision 7.  The Board of Adjustment should weigh each of the following questions to determine if the 

applicant has established that there are “practical difficulties” in complying with regulations and standards 

set forth in the Land Use Ordinance. 

 



 

 

1.   Is the Variance request in harmony with the purposes and intent of the Ordinance? 

      Yes   X    No  
      Why? 

The county ordinance allows property owners to develop and improve their property. 
The impervious coverage is minimally being increased 

2.    Is the Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan? 

       Yes X   No  
       Why? 
Encourage residential development that provides housing options for different socioeconomic groups  
Protect, preserve and improve the quality of Crow Wing County lakes, streams and wetlands by 
minimizing the effects of stormwater runoff with a stormwater plan. 

 
3.   Is the property owner proposing to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by the Land  
      Use Ordinance? 
 
      Yes X      No  
      Why? 

The pathway is allowable by the land use ordinance, however needing to go through additional 
step per the requirements of the Mississippi Headwaters Board for the additional Vegetation 
removal over the maximum. 
 
 

4.   Is the need for a Variance due to circumstances unique to the property and not created by the 
      property owner? 
 
     Yes  X No  
    Why? 
Unique property in the sense that is has a Bluff on the property and existing lot of record has a  
Smaller land size than normal.  
Unique that it falls under the jurisdiction Mississippi Headwaters Board and they are requiring the 
variance 
 
5.   Will the issuance of a Variance maintain the essential character of the locality? 
       Yes  X  No  
       Why? 

The Vegetation removal addition of the 1% is a minimal addition to the previous recommended 
approval of 25%  

 
6.   Does the need for a Variance involve more than economic considerations? 
      Yes  X No  
      Why? 
The implementation of the stormwater management plan will help protect the water quality and the runoff 
of the township road. 

 
 
7.  What is the Township recommendation?   
  No official comments  

Approve  X Deny    No Comment  

 
Decision:  Motion by Skogen; supported by Yliniemi to approve the variance application for: 
Variance for: 
 

1. Future vegetation removal of an additional 1% totaling 26% where 15% is allowed 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 
To Allow: 
 

 An 8-foot-wide path to the Mississippi river  

 Construction of a driveway, dwelling site and patio 
 
 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

SUPPORTING/DENYING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST 

Findings shall be made in either recommending approval or denial of a conditional use permit application, 
and should reference specific sections of ordinances that apply to the project.  The following questions 
are to be considered, but are not limited to: 
 
1. What impact will the proposed used have on health, safety, and general welfare of the occupants in 

the surrounding neighborhood? 
Very little impact with the conditions that will be placed on the application. 
Dead end road with 1 house on cul-de-sac, minimal traffic. 

 
2. Is the proposed use able to meet the standards of the County Land Use Ordinance?  

 Yes X  No            
 Why? 

With the conditions that have been put on the property and variances that have been recommended for 
approval would meet the Ordinances with the exception of noted. 
 
 
3. Is the proposed use consistent with the goals and policies adopted within the County’s 

Comprehensive Plan?  Yes X            No  
  Why? 
Allows for housing options for different socioeconomic groups. With stormwater management plan and 

conditions discussed the plans goal is to protect and preserve and improve the quality. 
4.   Will the proposal cause any adverse effect on property values and future development of the land in 

the surrounding neighborhood?  Yes        No  X  
       Why? 
The property is on the dead end of a township road and it will be developed in accordinance with the rules 

developed here. 
 
5.   Will the proposed use have an effect on public utility, public services, road and schools? 
      Yes          No X 
      Why? 
Adequate ingrass/ Egrass, The conditions will keep stormwater off Township road 
 
6.  Will the proposed use have an impact on the environment including its impact on groundwater, surface    
     water and air quality? 
     Yes          No  X 
     Why? 

Adequate area for wastewater treatment and with implementation of stormwater management plan 
we can protect the surface water and air quality. 

 
7.  Does the proposed use have adequate water supply, subsurface sewage treatment system facilities,   
     erosion control and stormwater management pursuant to applicable standards? 
     Yes  X      No   
     Why? 
Adequate water supply on property, room for sub surface sewage treatment system on property, erosion 
control and stormwater will be controlled with stormwater plan.  
 
8.  What is the Township recommendation?  Approve  Deny      No Comment  X 
 



 

 

 
Decision:  Motion by Yliniemi; supported by Best to approve the conditional use permit for  
 

1. To move 230 total cubic yards of dirt within the Bluff impact zone and the shoreland impact zone 
as shown on the Certificate of Survey received on 5-28-2019. 

 
 
Per findings of fact discussed, on-site conducted on 6-7-2019 and as shown on the certificate of 
survey received at the Land Services Department on 5-28-2019  , located on Part of lot 6, Block 1, 
Bizanz View in section 7 of Oak Lawn Township, Crow Wing County, Minnesota 
 
Conditions: 
 

1. Stormwater run off from existing driveway as shown on the survey must be directed away from 
the public road and treated before leaving the property. Settling out stormwater before entering 
the lake. 
 

Findings:  See attached  
 
All members voting “Aye”, Motion carried 
 
 
Per findings of fact discussed, 6-7-2019 on-site and the certificate of survey received at the Land 
Services Department on 5-28-2019, located on Part of lot 6, Block 1, Bizanz View in section 7 of 
Oak Lawn Township, Crow Wing County, Minnesota 
 
Findings:  As listed above  

All members voting “Aye” Motion carried. 

Date: 6-25-2019                                Signature: _________________________________ 
          Chairman 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion 

 
Letter to GBAJPB about statute change 

Biennial Conference Tentative Agenda 

Aitkin Recreational Sign project 

Discussion with Brainerd Riverfront Committee 

Comp Plan powerpoint 

Executive Director’s Report 
 

 



 

   

 
Mississippi Headwaters Board 

Biennial Conference 
 

Chase on the Lake 
502 Cleveland Blvd. W. 

Walker, MN 
Walker Bay Ballroom 

 
November 1, 2019 
9:00 AM – 1:00 PM 

               
 

8:30 AM- Registration 

 

9:00 AM 

 

 Pledge of Allegiance 

 Welcome – Chairman Mike Wilson 

 Legislative Welcome 

 

 

9:15 AM    ►  Mississippi Headwaters Habitat Corridor Project – See how easements and acquisitions with a 

habitat screening tool can help effectively implement habitat complexes across 400 miles.  Bob 

McGillivray, The Trust for Public Land; Dan Steward, Board of Water & Soil Resources; Tim Terrill, 

Miss. Headwaters Board 

 

 

10:00 AM     ► Regional Stormwater Implementation- A stormwater retrofit study completed back in 2015 is 

producing results for the City of Baxter and Bemidji.  Brad Chapulis, Baxter city administrator, and 

Rita Albrecht, Mayor of Bemidji. 

 

 

10:50 PM        ► Minnesota Traditions 2020 Campaign-   What education was done last year, and what new 

opportunities are on the horizon.  Tim Terrill & Chip Leer, Miss. Headwaters Board and Fishing the 

Wildside 

 

11:10 AM         ►Comprehensive Plan Summary- A look at the MHB Comprehensive Planning process the MHB 

participated in over the past few years to update the Comprehensive Plan. 

 

 

11:30 AM         ►Mississippi River Recreational Sign Project-  The MHB is working with local counties and 

partners to implement a signage program that will allow for specific recreational opportunities on the 

Miss. River. 

 

  

 

12:00 PM- Lunch Provided 

 

 

1:00 PM  Adjourn   



 

Clearwater  *  Hubbard  *  Beltrami  *  Cass  *   Itasca  *  Aitkin  *  Crow Wing  *  Morrison 

 

    

 

Mississippi Headwaters Board 
 

Crow Wing County Land Service Bldg. -  322 Laurel St. - Brainerd, MN  56401 

Web Site: www.mississippiheadwaters.org 

 
6/28/19 

 

Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board 

317 4th St. NW 

Bemidji, MN  56601 

 

Attn: Micheal Kelly, 

The Mississippi Headwaters Board (MHB) is an eight-county joint-powers board which was united in 1980 

with the signing of a Joint-Powers Agreement.  In 1981, the Minnesota legislature duly authorized the 

MHB to preserve and protect the outstanding and unique natural, scientific, historical, recreational, and 

cultural values of the first 400 miles of the Mississippi River.  This is accomplished by a Comprehensive 

Plan that has a jurisdictional corridor that provides consistent zoning through the eight county area.  The 

Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board has land that falls within this jurisdictional area.   

Recently MN statute 103F.361-.377 was amended by the Minnesota legislature and the Governor signed 

into law that all zoning authorities are required to certify variances, plats, and ordinance changes in the 

MHB jurisdictional corridor.  We look forward to working with you in the future and we thank you in 

advance for your continued protection of the Mississippi River and its headwater lakes. 

  

Sincerely, 

 

Tim Terrill 

Executive Director 



This section of the river meanders across 
the lake plain of Glacial Lake Aitkin and 
�ows across hundreds of feet of soft and 
unconsolidated glacial material as it 
snakes across the �oodplain.  Here, the 
Mississippi River reminds us that natural 
processes may trump the best of human 
plans.  The river channel �ows across an 
ancient glacial lake bed, so when rainfall 
is heavy, the added water �oods
adjacent lands.    

Here, the Mississippi River reminds us that 
natural processes may trump the best of 
human plans.  The river channel �ows 
across an ancient glacial lake bed, so when 
rainfall is heavy, the added water �oods
adjacent lands.    

Navigating the Mississippi River here can be 
tricky.  The river’s meandering course has 
created oxbows, which are loops made by 
the river.  As water levels rise and fall, the 
river drops sediment at the outer curves 
which are then eventually cut o� from the 
main channel.  The oxbows are signi�cant 
natural features, so look for them exiting 
and entering the main channel as you pass 
by them on your trip.  They support
hardwood forests that provide food,
shelter, and habitat for numerous birds. 

Some animals require a large area of forest, 
such as songbirds, and birds and waterfowl 
that nest in the cavities of dead trees, such 
as owls and mergansers (duck).  The waters 
of the oxbows provide a suitable place for 
northern pike to spawn and muskrats to 
build homes.   

This stretch of the river is a great section to 
paddle with gentle �ows and inspiring 
views.  The character is rural and
wildlife abounds.   

Mississippi River Water Trail  -  Palisade to Waldeck Access



This section of the Mississippi River passes through forests and farmlands.  Canoeing is easy here, 
�shing is great, and there are attractive places to stop.  
 
Berglund Park- The town of Palisade prides itself on its Mississippi River connection.  Berglund 
Park is an attractive campground, public gathering spot, and access.  There is a �shing pier where 
the Soo Line Recreation Trail crosses overhead on an old railroad Bridge.

Maydale & Clark Oxbows-  An oxbow is a bend in the river that has been bypassed by the main 
�ow.  Some oxbows in Aitkin County were ditches build nearly 100 years ago to drain wetlands for
farming.  Oldtimers called the oxbows “logans.”  You can paddle up the old Maydale and Clark oxbow 
channel deep into the forests of Aitkin County (see map).  

About Your Trip

Digital Map Available Here
� � � � �� � �� � � � �� � � �� �� � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � �� �  �� � � � � � � � � � �

â

Berglund Park
Campgound

Waldeck
Access

1080

1075

� � � � � � � ��� � � � ��� � � � ��� � �� �� �� � � � �� � � �� �� � � � � � � � �
 �	 � � � ���� � � 	 � ��� � � � ��� � � ��� 
 � ��� � 	 � � ��� � � � � � � �� � � ��� � � � � � � � �� � ��� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ��� � � � �� � � � � ��� �    �
� � � � �	  �� � ��� � � � �� � � � ���� � �� � � � � � ��©�� � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � ��� � � ��  � �� � �� � � � �	 � � � � � �� �

Legend
� � � � � � � � � � �	 � � � � � � �

� � � � � �� � � � � � ��  � � � �� � �

	 � � � � � � � � �

� �� � �� � �� � � �� �� � �


 � � � �� �� � � �

� � � � � �  � � � �

� �� � � �� � ��

Clark Oxbow

Mississippi River Water Trail
Palisade to Waldeck Access (12.3 Miles)

1 0 1 20.5

� ��� �

Map prepared by Aitkin County GIS for graphic display purposes only.
Aitkin County assumes no liability for any errors, omissions or inaccuracies herein contained.

Maydale Oxbow

Missi s sip
pi Rive r 12.3    m

ile
s

4/24/2019

You
Are

Here



Trip Planning & Safety

-

 Riverwood Healthcare Center Hospital
     200 Bunker Hill Drive
     Aitkin, MN  56431

         (218) 927-2121   

PLAN YOUR TRIP

YOUR RECOMMENDED DAY TRIP

SUSTAINING THE RIVER

RIVER CAMPING

Aitkin County Land Dept.
(218) 927 -7364 

DNR Parks and Trails
(218) 328 - 8982

Your experience on the river depends on other’s doing their part to sustain a healthy environment.    
 As you explore the Mississippi River, do your best to protect it.
Bu�er Protection-  The MN bu�er law establishes new vegetation bu�ers along rivers, streams, and   
 ditches to help �lter out chemicals and sediment before they reach our waterways.  
Aquatic Invasive Species-  This section of the Mississippi river does not have Aquatic Invasive Species  
 in it.  Please do the following before launching and just after you exit:
Clean o� aquatic plants and animals.
Drain all water away from the landing.
Dispose of unwanted bait in the trash.
Clean o� water shoes and other equipment after you exit the Mississippi River

Camp only in designated campsites.
Riverbed camping on or next to private property is not permitted.
Stay o� private property.  Stop only at designated sites.
Be sanitary to help others enjoy the same experience!  Use designated toilet facilities or bury human   
 waste away from the River.
Follow the rules for �rewood.  County land and State forests allow you to gather dead wood for a �re,  
 but state parks do not. 

Plan your trip with a map before you leave.  Tell someone your plans, including put-in and         
 take-out times.
Travel with a friend or group.
Most people paddle 2-3 river miles per hour.  River levels can a�ect your speed and trip.
Wind and waves have a powerful e�ect on your safety.
Avoid overhanging and dead trees on your trip. 
Bring clean drinking water and a waterproof container with a �rst aid kit to hold dry clothes
 and supplies
Wear a life jacket at all times.
Purchase a license for your watercraft if it’s more than 10 feet in length.  If you’re not from
 Minnesota, review Minnesota’s watercraft license laws.

Start at Berglund Park
Take-out at Waldeck access (Hwy. 169 bridge) 
River length is 12.3 miles.  This trip should take you about 3.5 to 4 hours to paddle.

MEDICAL

IN AN EMERGENCY CALL 911



You are
½ hour

to 45 min.
to the exit

or rest area

Mississippi River Water Trail
Palisade to Waldeck Access



Thank you for
traveling this
section of the

Mississippi River 

You may exit the
section here
or continue

your journey.

Mississippi River Water Trail  -  Palisade to Waldeck Access

Next exit area is 11.8 miles (3.5 to 4 hours) away.



Executive Director Report 
May – June 2019 

 
Personnel, Budget, Administration, Information & Education, Correspondence 
 

1. Reviewed monthly budget. 
2. Prepared monthly agenda packet. 
3. Sent in monthly expense report. 
4. Reviewed potential variances that may be coming before the Board next month.  
5. Attended call in meetings with MPCA. 
6. Had a financial audit with the DNR for the LSOHC grant. 
7. Sent 2020 funding request to Morrison auditor. 
8. Updated website with MHB board picture and names. 
9. MHB statute 103.376 was revised in Omnibus bill SF07 143.23 to bring all zoning 

authorities under the MHB jurisdiction.  Statute will take effect on 8/1. 
10. Began developing MHB biennial report. 
11. Set up county board meeting dates in July and August for approval of 2019 Comp plan. 
12. Updated website to include MHB/BSU property values and water quality study. 
13. Answered question from a prospective buyer about dividing a 6 acre lot into 2, 3 acre 

lots in the MHB corridor.  I told him that since it was pre-platted before 1980 as a 6 acre 
lot; doing this it would make the lot non-conforming and violate the MHB comp plan.  

14. Received notification from the Dept. of Management and Budget that we are compliant 
with the local government pay equity act.   

 
 
Meetings & Networking 
 

1. Attended Upper Miss. Headwaters 1W1P advisory committee meeting.  I was able to 
discuss with them the possibility of adding a category of “special concern” under the 
resource concern of Surface water protection. 

2. Attended the Camp Ripley Sentinel Landscape open house where I set up a display and 
talked with landowners about our easement and acquisition program. 

3. Held AIS coordinators meeting.  Discussion was positive toward video production and 
article writing campaign.  Held follow up meetings with coordinators that did not 
attend. 

4. Visited Christianson site for CUP. 
5. Attended Technical committee meeting in which easements and acquisitions were 

reviewed and ranked by partners. 
6. Held meeting with the Nature Conservancy to discuss contractual work regarding 

prospecting for easements. 
7. Talked with Ben Olson, city planning for Little Falls, and discussed the Comprehensive 

Plan regarding non-conforming lots, and grading and filling. 



8. Attended the North Central Landscape meeting and connected with UPM Blandin about 
some parcels they are interested in selling.  It might be a lead to an acquisition or 
easement. 

9. Talked with Ross Wagner from Aitkin economic development, and he is interested in 
doing a sign project for the Ripple river which leads to the Miss. River.  I provided him 
with the sign we are producing for the Miss. River route, and he would like to be 
consistent with our signage.  The signage project is only at the conversation stage and it 
will be interesting to see how it develops.  

10. Attended the LCCMR meeting at the State Office Building to present the Baxter Whiskey 
Creek proposal before the Council. 


	1 6.28.19 Agenda
	2 Att consent cover-minutes
	3 19-5.24 minutes
	3.5 Budget Summary sheet
	4 MHB May DETAIL
	5  Att coverP&Z
	6 Morrison Arnold packet
	Arnold
	arnold_0001
	arnold_0002
	arnold_0003
	arnold_0004
	arnold_0005
	arnold_0006
	IMG_0338
	IMG_0339
	IMG_0340
	IMG_0341
	IMG_0342
	IMG_0343
	IMG_0344
	IMG_0345
	IMG_0346
	IMG_0347
	IMG_0348
	IMG_0349
	IMG_0350

	6.5 Permit History & Maps
	6.6 Variance Summary of Record -Christiansen
	7 Att action-discussion
	8.5 11.1.19 biennial meeting Agenda
	8 6.28.19 Letter to GBAJPB
	9.5 miss_trailsigns_final
	11 19-6.28  Executive Staff Report

